COUNTY OF SAN MATEO
PLANNING AND BUILDING DEPARTMENT
DATE: November 18, 2024
TO: Agricultural Advisory Committee
FROM: Planning Staff
SUBJECT: Director’s Report

CONTACT INFORMATION: Olivia Boo, Planner, oboo@smcgov.org

The following is a list of Planned Agricultural District Permits and Coastal Development
Exemptions for the rural area of the County that have been received by the Planning
Department from October 1, 2024 to October 31, 2024.

PLANNED AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT (PAD) PERMIT OUTCOMES

No PAD applications were heard or considered by the Board of Supervisors and/or
Planning Commission during this time period.

UPCOMING PLANNED AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT PERMIT PROJECTS

No PAD permit applications were received by the Planning Department during this time
period.

COASTAL DEVELOPMENT EXEMPTIONS (CDX) FOR AGRICULTURAL PROJECTS

One (1) rural CDX application for an agricultural project was submitted during this time
period. Please see the attached status report regarding the application. The CDX list
includes the description of the project and its status. A copy of the CDX is available for
public review upon request.

OTHER PROJECTS

None

ADDITIONAL ANNOUNCEMENTS

Next meeting is on December 9, 2024.
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COUNTYorSAN MATEO

ID)

1

Permit Number

NAME

OPENED

DESCRIPTION

APN

ADDR FULL LINE1

STATUS

PLN2024-00285

Ag. Well

10/15/2024

CDx to drill a new agricultural well in the Ag. Exclusion Zone

on PAD zoned land

082100060

3300 POMPONIO CREEK RD,
PESCADERO, CA 94074-0000

Approved
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